

From: Eric Rivas

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 29, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0726-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

Thank you for the feedback. We have updated the application to align with the AFTRCC coordination and WAFC concurrence that was received. The revised submission removes the frequency ranges requiring FAA coordination and now only requests operation within the AFTRCC-coordinated 1435–1525 MHz and 2360–2395 MHz bands. The updated frequencies, emissions, locations, and operating parameters have been revised throughout the application. I have also uploaded an updated response document providing additional details on the changes and coordination status for your review. Thank you for your assistance.